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ADDENDUM I 

SUBJECT: FY25 Medium and Heavy-Duty Trucks, (IFB 6100018826), Scheduled to Close: February 
17, 2025; Date of Issue: January 31, 2025 

FROM: Jennifer Johnson 
Procurement Administrator 

DATE:  February 7, 2025 

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO.  I - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED 
INVITATION FOR BID 

THE ABOVE MENTIONED INVITATION FOR BID IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Add: Pre-Submittal Conference Sign In Sheet, this document will be posted as a
separate file.

2. Modify: IFB Document Section 004 – Specifications / Scope of Services:

Section 4.4.7 is changed to read: 

4.4.7 WHEELS AND TIRES: Wheels must be manufacturer recommended steel belted tubeless 
radials, minimum load range G tires. Front tires must be conventional tread. Rear dual wheel 
application must be on-off, self-cleaning, lug design. Loose lug indicators on front and back. 

Section 4.5.17.6 is changed to read: 

4.5.17.6 Item Deleted as per Department 

Section 4.5.18.1 is changed to read: 

4.5.18.1 WATER TANK: Minimum 1900-gallon tank with 3/16” construction. Tank 
interior sand blasted and coated with Epoxy coating. ¼” Z-Frame, dished and 
flanged heads, a 24” manway, a Berkely (or equivalent) 3x4 pump. Unit must 
be equipped for a 2 ½ “hydrant fill. Hydrant refill point must be located at left 
rear of water body.  Body shall have a curbside and street side labels as shown 
below in lettering that is a minimum of 6” tall.  Warning shall read as follows: 

CAUTION 
Non-Potable Water 

DO NOT DRINK THE WATER 
NO TOMAR EL AGUA 



  

 
2 of 3 

 
Section 4.9.2 is changed to read: 
 
4.9.2 GVWR: 19,500 lbs. 
 
 
Section 4.9.4 is changed to read: 
 
4.9.4 SUSPENSION: Heaviest Duty available to include heavy duty shock absorbers and 
independent struts with stabilization.  Front axles shall be a minimum of 7,000 lbs. and rear axles 
shall be12,500 lbs. 
 
 
Section 4.9.20 is changed to read: 
 
4.9.20 WATER TANK: A water tank at curbside shall aid in the clean-up of shovels, rinsing 

hands, boots, etc.  It shall be approximately 5-gallon capacity, approximately 12" high x 
16" Wide x 18" long. Shall be constructed of polished stainless steel, metal, or 
polyethylene. Shall have a watertight filler cap at top and a hose bib type drain valve at 
bottom.  Water shall be gravity fed.  Stainless steel or metal tanks shall have a window to 
show capacity level.  Polyethylene tanks shall be sufficiently translucent to indicate water 
level.  Tank shall be removable to aid in refill, mounted on steel bracket with strap. Shall 
be located on the curbside, forward of toolbox, see photo below. 

 

 
 
 
Section 4.9.32 is added to read: 
 
4.9.32 PAINT: Truck cab shall be painted white, and the body shall be painted black.  
 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, PRE-SUBMITTAL 

CONFERENCE: 
 
On February 4, 2025, the City of San Antonio hosted a Pre-Submittal Conference to provide information 
and clarification for the FY25 Medium and Heavy-Duty Trucks.  Below is a list of questions that were 
asked at the pre-submittal conference.  The City’s official response to questions asked is as follows: 
 
Question 1: For bid item 1 under Section 4.3.12 Lighting, can you clarify how you want the lighting 

wired? It states both brake and switch controls, so I just need clarification how you would 
prefer the build. 

Response: Both the lights should come on when the vehicle breaks.  The lights can be switched on 
when stationary collecting brush in residential areas. 
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Question 2: For bid item 2 under Section 4.4.7 Wheels and Tires, will you accept a smaller Tire? The 

Tire requested is for Class 8 trucks and the requested vehicle is a Class 7 truck which will 
make the tire rub. 

Response: Please see the revision to 4.4.7 WHEELS AND TIRES. 
 
 
Question 3: For bid item 7 under Section 4.9.2 GVWR, can it be upgraded to 19,500 lbs.? 
Response: Please see the revision to 4.9.2 GVWR. This will also update section 4.9.4 

SUSPENSION. 
 
 
Question 4: For bid item 7 under 4.9.3 Transmission/ Drive, PTO is listed for the truck, but Crane & 

Hoist on Electric. Is this necessary or not? 
Response: It was discussed during the pre-bid meeting this is a standard common design. 
 
 
Question 5: For bid item 7 do you need the vehicle to be painted a certain color? 
Response: Please see the added Section 4.9.32 PAINT. 
 
 
Question 6: For bid item 7 under Section 4.9.20 Water Tank, what is the purpose of this tank? What 

is it connected to?  
Response: Please see the revision to 4.9.20 WATER TANK. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
Jennifer Johnson 
Procurement Administrator 
Finance Department - Procurement Division 
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